
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Jamie Grabinski, Grants Coordinator 
Aaron Funk, Controller
Melissa Hodnett, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Authorize the City Manager to Sign the FY26 Missouri River Drug Task Force
(MRDTF) Grant Agreement with Gallatin County

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Grant

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the City Manager to Sign the FY26 Missouri River Drug Task Force
(MRDTF) Grant Agreement with Gallatin County.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.3 Public Agencies Collaboration: Foster successful collaboration with other
public agencies and build on these successes.

BACKGROUND: The Missouri River Drug Task Force (MRDTF) grant agreement is an annual
grant agreement between the City of Bozeman and Gallatin County, the lead
agency. This agreement fosters successful collaboration between public
agencies to provide a safe, healthy city by working together to combat gang
and drug activity. This funding agreement supports two police officers
involved with the task force. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None.

ALTERNATIVES: As suggested by City Commission.

FISCAL EFFECTS: Total grant expenditures are expected to be $74,046.63. Expenditures are
included in the adopted FY26 budget in the Police Department drug task
force fund. 

 
Attachments:
FY26 MRDTF Grant Agreement_BPD.pdf

 
Report compiled on: August 14, 2025

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3541735/FY26_MRDTF_Grant_Agreement_BPD.pdf
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